
Exhibit: 1 November 8, 2024 
1. District Seat 1 vacancy effective December 31, 2024. 

a) Supervisor McCullough’s notice attached. 
b) Schedule to advertise District Seat 1. 
c) Document and schedule the vetting and appointment process. 



From: Walsh, Joe
To: Tom Gonzalez (Special Counsel-HSWCD); SoilandWater
Cc: Eckdahl, Kathy
Subject: Hillsborough Soil and Water, District Seat 1, Resignation, effective Dec 31st, 2024
Date: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:29:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI Tom, Gretchen, Aly-
 
Supervisor McCullough has decided to serve until the end of December. We
need to start recruiting for a replacement ASAP.
 
Per Supervisor Gill, this item will be added to tomorrow’s meeting.
 
Respectfully Yours,
 
Dr. Joe Walsh, Executive Director
Email:  walshjo@HCFL.GOV
mobile: 813.347.6706
 
Office Email: SoilandWater@HCFL.gov
Office phone: 813.707.1652
On the web:  Hillsborough Soil and Water Conservation District (hillsboroughswcd.com)
 
 

 
 
From: McCullough, Christopher <McCulloughC@hcfl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 9:10 AM
To: Walsh, Joe <WalshJo@hcfl.gov>; Gill, Ryan <GillRy@hcfl.gov>; Morris, Robert
<MorrisR@hcfl.gov>
Subject: Resignation

 
Hello all.  December 31st will be my last day as a supervisor as I am offering my
resignation. Good luck to the district going forward.  
 
Chris McCullough 
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